CITY OF

ASHLAND

SDC Advisory Committee

MEETING #3 AGENDA

Thursday, July 19, 2018
3:00-5:00 p.m.
Community Development and Engineering Building, 51 Winburn Way
(Siskiyou Room)
1. Project List Revisions (Table 1)

a. Refinements to existing projects
b. Additional Development-Driven projects

2. Updated Cost Per Trip (Table 2)

a. Improvement and reimbursement fees
b. SDC compliance charge

3. SDC Schedules by Land Use

a. Comparison of updated TSDCs to current TSDCs (Table 3)
b. Updated TSDC by land use phase-in option (Table 4)

4. SDC Discounts and Incentives (attachment)

5. Recommendations

a. SDC Schedule Option (Phase or no phase)

b. Discounts and Incentives
6. Council Meeting Schedule

a. August 6 Work session
b. November 6 Public Hearing (ORD 1)
c. November 20 ORD 2 Adoption

Attachments

ENGINEERING DIVISION  Tel: 541/488-5587
51 Winburn Way Fax: 541/488-6006 .‘
Ashland OR 97520 TTY: 800/735-2900

vam

www.ashland.or.us



Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee
MINUTES
July 19, 2018

CALL TO ORDER
Brown meeting began at 3:00 PM

Members Present; Troy Brown Jr., Jac Nickels, Russ Silbiger
Members Absent: Dan Jovick

Staff Present; Paula Brown, Scott Fleury, Bill Molnar, and Tara Kiewel
Consultant Present; Deb Galardi, Galardi Rothstein Group

Guests: Joe Graf

1. Project List Revisions (Table 1)
a. Refinements to existing projects
b. Additional Development-Driven projects — Staff reviewed development driven projects.
Galardi explained there will be a cost to the City with development driven projects. The
SDC statues require credit is given to developers for improvements. The City pays the
difference for upsizing improvements which is shown on the table as 65% Developer and
35% City funded.

Brown Jr. asked if the 65% developer funding is an estimate and Brown clarified that it is an
estimate that will fluctuate depending on the project.

Galardi told the Committee the project list and calculations to determine the TSDC costs went
through a more rigorous process that included looking at the characteristics of each mode.
Each type of improvement was reviewed for future capacity needs and costs have been
updated.

2. Updated Cost Per Trip (Table 2)
a. Improvement and reimbursement fees
b. SDC compliance charge

3. SDC Schedules by Land Use
a. Comparison of updated TSDCs to current TSDCs (Table 3)
b. Updated TSDC by land use phase-in option (Table 4)

Brown explained that TSDCs are twenty years behind without inflationary increases. The City is
subsidizing housing, and transportation is in disrepair partially because of the delay in funding.

Molnar asked if the Committee chooses a phase in option if there be an inflationary adjustment. Brown
suggested using the Engineering News Record (ENR) index for inflation.

Ashland System Davelopment Charge Review Committee

July 19, 2018
Page 10f 3




Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee
MINUTES
July 19, 2018

4. SDC Discounts and Incentives (attachment)
Proposed residential development adjustments for small dwellings. A 50% discount for a dwelling
under 500 square feet and a 25% discount for dwellings 501-800 square feet. Galardi explained
there is good data for trips per household size. There is not data to correlate trip generation for
dwelling unit size. There is an assumption that the larger the house has more occupants. The basis
for a fifty percent cap reduction in fees because there could be lower occupancy. There is
currently an affordable housing adjustment. Brown would like to have cap on incentives at 50%.

Graf is concerned about small dweliing discounts and the potential impact on parking. He believes
the same number of trips will be generated for an eight hundred square foot dwelling.

Nickels likes the 50% discount. Brown Jr. agrees with the 50% discount and believes the City
should have policies that will align SCD’s with current standards and City codes.

5. Recommendations
Minutes — Draft minutes will be emailed to the Committee for approval.

Project adjustments — The Committee accepted the project adjustment changes.

Implementation Strategy

Brown shared with the Committee an email from Jovick with his recommendations. | vote to phase
in the higher residential fees. In our meeting we discussed doing that in a 3 year period since the
SDC charges would be revisited again at that time. | like the phase in percent of 50/25/25 or even
better would be 50/30/20. It sounds like the current setup disproportionately charges commercial
projects vs residential and this new fee structure will help balance that out.

Nickels prefers a 33.33 percent per year three year phase in.
Silbiger suggested a phase in of 50/25/25 percent.
Brown Jr. prefers a 50/25/25 percent phase in.

After discussion the Committee recommends to phase in the SDCs on a three year schedule
with 50/25/25 percent.

The Committee agreed to recommend using the Engineering News Record (ENR) index (Seattle,
March) for inflation and to use the same baseline month as the other fees.

Discounts and Incentives - The Committee is recommending the proposed 50% discount for 500
sf and 25% percent incentive for 800 sf dwellings.

Graf asked if sewer and water charges will also have incentives and expressed concern about
underfunding transportation.

Ashland System Development Charge Review Committes

July 19, 2018
Page 2 of 3




Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee
MINUTES
July 19, 2018

6. Council Meeting Schedule
a. August 6 Work session
b. November 6 Public Hearing (ORD 1)
c. November 20 ORD 2 Adoption

Brown thanked the Committee for their work.

ADJOURNMENT: Meeting Adjourned 4:30 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Tara Kiewel

Public Works Administrative Assistant

Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee

July 18, 2018
Page Jof 3




Draft Proposed TSDC Incentives & Discounts

Residential development adjustments

Dwelling Unit Size (Proposed)

Residential development adjustments to consider include reducing the TSDC based on size or
alternatively type of development. The current TSDC schedule is based on type of development.
Alternatively, the City could provide a reduction based on dwelling unit size that could apply to
all dwelling types. Currently there is no trip generation data to provide trip rates by house size.
There is national and regional data available that suggests homes with few occupants generate
fewer trips, but there is currently not a way to statistically link trip generation with dwelling size.
The City may as a policy option propose reduced SDCs based on house size based on the
assumption that smaller homes have few occupants.

Draft Proposal:

Units less than 500 square feet = 50% TSDC reduction

Units between 501 and 800 square feet = 25% TSDC reduction.

This adjustment policy would encourage small dwellings for 1-2 person households which is an
identified need in the Housing Needs Analysis. The units eligible for such reductions could be

apartments, Accessory Residential Units (ARUs), Cottages, or even small (Iess than 800 sqft.)
townhomes and single family homes.

Affordable Housing adjustment (Existing)
Housing units that are qualified as affordable housing by the City of Ashland Housing Program
and deed restricted to remain affordable for a minimum of 30 years currently have their SDCs

waived entirely.

Affordable Housing = 100% TSDC reduction (full exemption)

Transportation Demand Management Adjustments

Providing a TSDC reduction for projects that include a Transportation Demand Management
study could incentivize compact development within designated Transit areas such as the Transit
Triangle overlay currently being considered.

Draft Proposal:

Developments within a City designated Transit Overlay area, including the Transit Triangle
Overlay, are eligible for a 20% TSDC reduction provided the following criteria are met:




TDM strategy is approved by the City Engineer demonstrating a transportation impact
reduction will be achieved

TDM parking reductions have been approved through the planning approval process

An agreement with the City is provided to affirm the TGM strategies will be
implemented, or any TSDC reductions will be repaid.




CITY OF

ASHLAND

Transportation &
Wastewater SDC Update

SDC Advisory Committee Meeting #3
July 19, 2018

#/KITTELSON
"W/ & ASSOCIATES

GALARDI
ROTHSTEIN
GROUP

Agenda

wProject List Revisions

wUpdated System-Wide Cost per Trip
2SDC Schedule & Implementation Options
©SDC Discounts & Incentives

wFinal Recommendations
wlmplementation Schedule

7125/2018




Project List Changes

wProjects Added:
o Priority development driven projects from TSP
o Costs limited to estimated City oversizing share
wModifications to Growth Share:

o TPAU provided revised volumes for R41 + 3
reimbursement projects

o Minor change to bike and pedestrian projects due to
changes in on-road allocations (34% vs. 33%, 97%
vs 96%)

See Table 1 for Updated Project List

Updated $/Trip

Growth Cost $/Trip

$16.78m ;

; Growth Trips® g 830

improvement + p Compliance charge
$1.2m 38,066 Daily — $488 Total

reimbursement =
$17.97 m total

*From current Travel Demand Model (RVCOG)

Compliance costs include SDC methodology costs +50% of TSP costs
+Annual accounting costs

See Table 2 for calculations

7/25/2018




TSDC Schedule

s Table 3 shows land use category changes
o Deletions where no data available and category
not used
o Additional categories for potential uses (e.g.,
senior housing, university/college, quality
restaurant, coffee/donut, etc)
w TSDC Impacts reflect
o Increase in trip rate (now 128%)
o Prior changes to adjusted daily trip rates

See Table 3 for full schedule

TSDC Implementation
Options

= Option 1 —All at once
o System-wide $/Trip and new adjusted trip rates
effective immediately
» 3-Year Phase-In
o System-wide $/Trip phased in over 3 years
o New adjusted trip rates effective immediately
o Estimated revenue loss:
o Single family (65 units/year) = $200K over 2 years
o Multifamily (53 units/year) = $125K over 2 years

See Table 4 for full schedule

712512018




Incentives & Discounts

w Residential development adjustments
o Small dwelling discount (proposed)
o 50% reduction < 500 sf
o 25% reduction 501 — 800 sf
o Affordable housing adjustment (existing)
o 100% reduction for qualified housing
o Must remain qualified for minimum of 30 years
w Transportation Demand Management (TDM)
adjustment
o 20% reduction within Transit Overlay area

o Approved TDM strategy and approved parking
reductions

TSDC Comparison —
Single Family Dwelling

$16,000

$14,000

$12,000

$10,000

$8,000

$6,000

$4,000 i

B |

o Tl
w o X v v 2 > £ 5 - T £ » O O T
& S ¢ = c £ ¢ S c ¢ 0 © w = L
cs8s:88e8fc5f35z3¢E®
$2985c2e=<88 888 5323887
T = © & O o O 2 5 =
& S 5 ® 2 L3

& T 5

Ashland (Phase Yr 1)
Medford (access on local) *

Medford (access on A/C)

Ashland (Updated)

A/C = arterial/collector

712512018




TSDC Comparison — Other

Uses
Ashland
Current Updated  Phase (1) Eagle Pt  Central Pt Phoenix
Apartment $1,343 $3,572 $2,042 $2,231 $1,442 $1,289
Convenience market $4,422 $107,867 $61,676 684,692  $47,543 $42,494
Supermarket $1,210 $13,547 $7,746 $16,247 415,561 $13,909
Fast food w/Drive Thru $7,723 $62,046 $35,477 $75,176 $40,286  $36,008

SDC Committee Feedback

@ Trip rate type: Daily

= Trip rate adjustments: Based on ITE Manual
(includes pass-by and diverted link)
wlmplementation strategy
o Update all at once vs. phase in?
wDiscounts & Incentives feedback

soFuture Inflationary adjustments based on
Engineering New Record Construction Cost
Index

7/25/2018




Adoption Schedule

wAugust 6: Council work session
wAugust 7: Notice for public hearing sent
wSeptember 6: TSDC Methodology
soNovember 6: Council hearing 1%t reading
o Methodology adoption
o Ordinance changes
soNovember 20: Council hearing 2nd reading
wJanuary 1, 2019: New fees effective

1

7/25/2018




xm_x.m._“.m.m.nmumnazuow._./bcmEm</mucm_.czuoo/__Sm_mo gaq\ssasn\:2

000'SLY'TS  0SL'89ES %L6 05790T'T$ 000°SLY'TS 4 ELUETA pAlg NOARISIS 03 @AY Ylied 1sAe  Led
OET'8SES OET'8SES %L6 0SL'89€S [4 193415 POOY,N PAIG NOADISIS 03 ABAR SMOPEBIN US3IDH any main|ed  T8d
0ST'91SS £9067TS %L6 88128€$ 057°91SS [4 192415 POOY,N pug peoy 01 4 |[ouN 3B0 1gxsa1) Buds  08d
00S°L¥TS SL8°9€S %L6 S290TTS 00S'LYTS 4 199415 POOY,N 15 AJ|OH 03 3§ eMO] 1S vosley  64d
00S'LYTS §L8'9€S %L6 S7T9'0TTS 00SLYTS z 19915 POOY,N 15 joded 0315 uidsu) 1S uosisned 8.Ld
00S‘LyTS S/8°9€S %L6 ST9'0TTS 00§'LYTS 4 18815 POoy,N AAY 9SO} 03 3§ UOLION 1sauelg S/d
0G£89€$ 881°76$ %L6 £€959LC$ 0SL'89€$ 4 19335 POOY,N 15 108ds04d 03 3§ puejysy 158304 v/d
00S°LYTS G/89€$ %L6 §79°0TTS 00S°LYTS z 19941$ POOY,N Py %9840 UBWIO) 0335 UA[ENbE! 1S esegleg  €4d
STEVTS STEVTS %L6 00§'LY1S z 1399415 POOY,N 1S Yli4 0135 YHnod 1D TUd
05.'856% 889'6€CS %L6 £9061LS 0S.'856$ T 193.35 POOY,N pAlg NOADISIS 03 3 PUBYSY asoued  OLd
0STTCTS £TE°65S %L6 8€6691S 0S2'17¢S T 199415 POOY,N 15 AasioH 03 3§ uosianed 15 |01eD  89d
0SLP1S 889°¢$ %L6 £90'1TS 0SLY1S T 193435 POOY,N 15 U08940 03 PAIG NOADISIS sueqsaoueld /9d
005°62S SLELS %L6 STTTTS 005°62$ T 199438 POOY,N Py %9940 uew|oL 031 1S UAjanbef isaueld 99d
057'9TSS £30°67TS %L6 881L8€S 052°915$ T 193135 POOY,N PAIg NOADISIS 03 35 PUBIYSY any yied  S9d
0S.'89€$ 881°76$ %L6 £95°9/T5 0SL'89¢€S 4 19935 POOY,N 1S @ 031 DAY SSBN UBA IS 4918 ¥9d
0S.'856S 889°6€LS %LE £90°61LS 0SL'896S T 133415 POOY,N 1S puB|ySY 03 PAg NOADISIS 1S Apagr]  €9d
0SZ°12CS £1€SSS %L6 8€6'591S 0821TTS 4 192435 POOY,N 16 UBWIIYBIA 0135 PIaIED 15 Aduinp 794
00S'LELS SLEVSTS %L6 STI'ESSS 00SLELS T 199415 POOY,N 1S emol 0315 UleiN ‘3 15 elulodiled  19d
0S.€99S 8€6'991S %L6 £18'L6YVS 05.°€99$ T 199415 POOUY,N 35 BMO] 03 3S UIBIN "3 15 ujoour] 094
0SZ'90T'TS  €95°9L1¢S %L6 889'678% 0S$7°90T°1S 1 189435 POOY,N pA|g NOADISIS 0335 UieIN '3 1S plaIes  65d
00S°LYTS §L8'9€S %L6 579'0T1S 00SLYTS T anuany IAY SSIN UBA 03 35 ASSIBH 15 uewaH (1)8sd
178°809S 178'809$ %L6 S/8'979$ T anuaay s A3 apis 35am 03 pAjg NOARISIS py Jea4) uew|oL (T)/Sd
005Trv$ ST90TTS %L6 GL8'TEES 00STYYS T anuaAy 1S YMBYOIA 01 PAg NOADISIS 15 Aep) (T)8€d
05.'€99% 8€6'S91S %LE €I8'L6VS 0SL'€995 T anuany 15 UOHOIA| 03 3AY UIBIUNOA °S 15 puelysy (1)8zd
000°56TS 0SL'€LS %LE 0SZ'1T¢S 000'S6T$ T anuaAy 1Q pUB|POO 0135 U030 any Jfem (T)Led
000°065% 00S°L¥TS %L6 005ZHrS 000°06S$ T 10399]{0D POOY,N 1S UlelN "3 40 S ,529 0135 UlBIN "3 O N ,00T 1S uewWyBIM  €2d
€9 vY9$ vE£9'Y9S %LE 0SL°€99$ T anuany 15 emoyj 03 Aep UB3.D 93e([IA JO S ,00T aAY UIBIUNON "N Td
0SL‘89ES 881'76S %L6 £95°9L7S 05.L'89€S T anuany 1S 439 JO M\ ,00T 0335320 ISV 81d
9791L$ 9791L$ %L6 0SL'€LS T 192.3S Pooy,N ABAA BIYII 01 1S 491BMN apl|s Joreag  L1d
0SL'89€S 881°76S %L6 £95°9LTS 05£89¢€$ T anuany 15 JBWIA 0318 3[deiN 1qowads (T)otd
00S'LYTS S/8°9€$ %L6 SZ90TTS 005'L¥TS T anuaAY 1520y JO 3,061 0315 INUIS3YD 15 9jdeN  6d
000°08T'TS  000'S6T$ %L6 000'588$ 000°08T‘T$ z 199115 POOY,N 1S UIBIAl *N 03 Aep uOJUIOY L 1S BWIM  8d
05.89€$ 881°76S %L6 £95°927$ 0SL'89€S T 3nusAy 1S uBW|aH 01 1S JadelQ Jo 1sam GLT any 28ueiQ  9d
000°562$ 0SL'ELS %L6 0ST'TTTS 000'562S T 193435 POOY,N 15 MO[[IM J0 3 ,GLT 031S UIBA N oAy 98uelOfIS UUBD  Sd
00S°LELS GLEVBTS %L6 STT'ESSS 00SLELS z anuany any a8uelQ 03135 BPEeASN 1S einel vd
979 TLS 979'TL$ %LE 0SL'ELS T pJeasjnog 1S PI9OYIS 0335 UIBRIAL N 66 AMH/ISUIBIN'N - Td
0s 0s %0 00T‘€SS 1 VN unesJe passie] ‘UoileINpPl MEeWS [Ae] YN 10
%SL {96 'd) T-£ 31901
$103royd NVI¥LSIaad
0Ev9TS 0Ev'9TS Q0V'€STS 5103[04d SIIPMIS 7 SBIGHO4 [BI0L LS
8E9TTS 8€9°CTS %1T 000'811S T pieadjnog 138{N2.1) [BPON-1HNIA 8 Bubjied UMoIUMog UN TS
16L'ES 16L°ES %TT 00v'SES 4 VYN Apmis Axjiqisead $824n0S 3uipund vN IS
{06 "d} 1-9 3/901L
S3IANLS 8 SN0 IvHINID
sjueio 350D YIMoJD %  SUOINGLIU0) 1500 uoI1BIJISSE]D uondiosag 199435 #/9dAL
+20SL 2asL /sweln 8T0T Kuoud  (Asjes

(8T/€1/L pasinad) NY1d SINIWANOUAINI FVLIdYD WILSAS NOILYIHOJSNYYL
uo8a10 ‘puelysy jo Aud
T ajqel



Xm_x.mH.ma.nwumvaDuomh/ncm_;m</$cm83uoo/_9m_mw gaq\siasn\:D

90v"085 90v°085 0$ 00Y°0g€S |ejo1gns saIpnas 1S
£59'TTS £59TTS %8T 00€TVS 1 ]joD POOY,N/PAIG 1S yoesg 03 99 Aemy3iH pAlg NoARisIS 0TS
0t1T'LS 0tTLs %IE 009°€TS z any/pleas|nog 15 uc3duiysem 011s AeD (99 4O} IS PUBIYSY  6S
§81'5ZS $81°9ZS %8T 005'88$ Z pleasinog pY 33840 UBWIO] 03 PAIF noADIsiS (99 Y0) 315 puelysy  9S
LOV'LTS LOYLTS %0¢T 005°88$ 4 pieAsinog pY 39240 UBWIOL 03 1S PUBYSY pajg noApisls  §S
168'8TS 168'STS %3¢ 005885 4 pieasinog 1S UBpPLIAYS 01 15 UBWISH (66 4O) IS UIBIN N €S

(€€T *d) Z-OT 3/qo.L ‘S31pNIS Upjd JUdW3ULfaY

SLINININOUAINI AVMAVOY '8 NOILDASYALNI
LEG'ELYS LE6'ELYS 05 000°SZY'7S $309(0.d UsuelL [RIOL 1S
€8E'9TTS £8€'9CTS %TT 000708T'TS 3AS Jisued} 3A0Jd W] 03 92UBPINS UOIEJO|(E 7§ SPUNY SIPIACID weigold 90135 Hsuedl SO
¥SSLYES YSSLYES %TT 000'SYT'ES JAS Hsueal 2A0.4dW OF @3UepINg UONEJO||E 7B SPUN; S9PINCId wedgold 9dInes Nsueil SO

(81T "d) spund wpdBold 32inIas HSUDLL

$123rodd LISNVH1
8477985°CS Z16'166'1S 99£765S 099tv6'SS s1afoid adAdig |el0L 1S
628'€TS TOY'8TS %YE TY'SS 08TYSS T SN aue] Auowlen 013§ BUBIPUY| 1§ d4e[D/u0dai0  8Ed
S TETTS 7S0°0T6S %YE 00v‘TLTS 000VTLCS T yied asn-linN py 39940 UBWIO] 03 SAY PIYIIO {led ] 9PISYLION  THL
067'8€CS 0T0‘P81s %YE 08¢'vS$ 008'TYsS 4 yied asn-RINA py %8940 uewjol 031S Aepd jleal M3N 7Yl
$8L°9S 0$ %0 S8L'9% 058°29% T ¥N weidoud 3(oAdig 10119y YN vO
678€TS T0V'81S$ %YE gTr'ss 08TPSS 4 10328]10D POOY,N 1S EpEABN 033§ 98URIO s (aine1 ovd
678'€TS 10v°81$ %YE 8CP'SS 087'vSS 4 10393]{0) POOY,N jleaf pasodoid 0115 VRN N any 98uelQ/IS UUSD  6E8
ST6'TTS 102°6$ %PE vILTS ovTLTS T anuaay 1S YMBYOIAl 01 PAIG NOADISIS s Aepy  Lgd
ST6'TIS 107'6$ %Ye ATARAS optT'LTS T 138415 POOY,N IS URN TF01ISY ISy g£ed
ST6TTS 107°6% %ve YILTS ovTLTS T 13343S POOYN 15 U0S3840 01 PAIG noADisIS 1S euelpul  T€d
678'€TS 10v'81$ %YE TY'SS 08T'vSS T anudAY py Asydead 03 pAlg NOADISIS any e 679
88T'ETIS SOv'L8S %be X TALTA 0€8°LSTS T anuaAy pAlg NoARIsIS 0335 UteIN '3 aAy [eWION 974
£15'6SS £00°9YS %vE 0LSETS 00L'SETS 4 |INUIAY ABAA SMOPEIN U33ID 01 PAIY noApislS py yoai) uewol SZd
TLBLTS TOS'ETS %VE TL0YS oTL'OvS T 193115 POOY,N 1S UteIN "N 03 3§ ASsJaH 15 493 029
859°LYS 708'9€$ %YE 9580T$ 095'80T$ 1 SnuUaAY 15 Uiy "N 01 1S BPRASN s uewidH 618
688'VSTS L09°6TTS %YE Z8T'SES 078'TSES T pleas|nog 1S UBLWIIDH 03 PY UOSHIef ISuleN N 819
98L'6¢S TO0'€TS %YE $8L°9S 058295 T plenanog pAjg nNOARISIS 01 1S UBWISH s ueN 19
0€5'59% €09°0SS %YE LT6'YTS 0LT'6VTS T anuany 1S uewW(aH 031 %B0 Aep iyl 918
859°LYS 708°9e$ %PE 958'01$ 095°80TS T anuany aAY UJRIUNON "N 0135 %80 g €14
YYLSES 709°LTS %PE wi'es 0Tr'18$ T anuany pAjg NOAR{SIS 0115 UlBIN "3 15 vewydim 119
L8YTLS £07'SSS %YE 8T'91S ov8‘79TS T anuany 1S UlBIAl "3 0135 PUBYSY any ulelunolN 'S 018
TL8LTS T08€1S %YE 1L0VS otTLOvS 4 anuany Aepp, Auisianiun 03 1S UOHON S puelysy 68
vLE6'TVTS 90¥'0TTS %YE 895'7ES 089°5CES T anuany  UIEJUNOIA °S {SNUILLIIBL PEOY 03 3§ 3JBLIDL isemol /g
0£5'59$ £09'0SS %ve LZ6'YTS 0LT'6YTS T 101231|0D) POOY,N AepA UINGUIM 0315 UIBINL'N AspnN/owusas/aldeiy  sa
LTOLETS 908'S0TS %YE 1TT'1ES 0TTZTES 4 anuany 3AY UIBIUNOIA N 03 15 JUBSUBA 1SeperdN €9
ST6TTS 107°6% %YE yILTS ovT'LTS T anuany 1S UlBIA "N 03 4Q J1U3dS 15 Jawipy 29

%0T (50T "d) 1-8 310.

S173r0dd 31IA019
8€8°6YZ°91S 920°98V'SS £18°€9L°0T$  GCT'BSE'ITLS s3990.d uelIsopad eloL LS

SURID 3590 yIMmoin % SUORNQLIU0D 150D UOCIIBIYISSE|D uodiosag 129015 #/3dA)
+20sL 2ds1 /siuein 810 Ayoud

(8T/S1/L PosinaY) Nv1d SLN3WINOYdINI TV.LIAVD AI3LSAS NOILY.LHOdSNYYL
uoga40 ‘pueysy o AID

19198l



XspX'gT €T £218pdNIASL\PUe|YsY\sIuBWN20a\IPIe[eD Ga\sI3sN\:D

pappy s193/04d UaALQ Juswdolanad

sasodind Uone|na[ed DQSL 404300 Yimods 9anpad spuny SUueWad AUE 13503 JO 31BYS YIMOJS-Uuou 03 351l paijdde suoiINqLIAU0I 73 SIUBID

816'820'8€5 £2598L9TS  %0S G6e€C8°CCS  LS9'9LT'9SS lelol
000'ETVS 000729.S 000708T'TS sy03foud Suissos) peodjiey [e3oL LS
000'08T‘TS  O000‘ETVS %00T 000£9LS 000°08T‘TS 1% ON @NUdAY pauue|d apesddn Buissold INY [BWION  E€X

(6€T "d) v-0T 3/qPL

$173r0¥d ONISSOYD AvOoulIvy

SEP'COT'6TS 6TZVOV'8S 912'869'0TS  CLE'STT'8TS suaWanoldul| Uo3dasIalu| '3 Aempeoy |eloL

620°7C0'61S €18 ECE8S %8 OTZ'869°0T$  <L6'v88'LTS sjuaWaA0Jdw| Aempeoy 1@ UOIRIISIBIU| [BIOL IS
8TE'LBLS 8TE'LBLS %9E 00SCTC'TS ¥ any/pienajnog 2deas12343S Py 934D UBWI|OL 1S pueysy  Tvd
TTL'TERES  980VITTS %8T 929°499CS 0v0vOT VS pleAs|nog adeds1aa.1S pY 2033[SIN 394D Uew|oL ¥iY
096'660'SS  986'V8LTS %00T L6'VTEES 096'660'SS piead|nog (66 ¥YO) PAIG NOADSIS 03 Py 30133SIN (3) Aempeoy maN €Y
S06'787'TS  TYE'ECTTS %t €95'TIT'TS 0ST'9%9'vS € SIA 2AY/pJeas|nog (3nogepunou) 35 UteiN "3 /4q ||oUX %80 (99 HO) 3S puBlyYsY.  6d
LTL9TYS LTL9TYS %9¢€ 00S‘0STTS 1 JNUAAY 1S pue|ysy 03 PA|g noApysIS 15 |eAlISS4 AAY 4B Ovd
000'V€ES‘TS  006°9€SS %6€ 00T‘L66S 000VESTS pleas|nog 9des539941S SAY [BWION 03 3AY JA[EM 1S puelysy  6g€d
000'867‘TS  00EVSPS %0V 00L‘€V8S 00086T°TS 4 plensjnog 2de2s199.13S AAY J[EA O3 PA|G NOADISIS 1S puejysy 8ed
TTLLES TTLLES %ET 000°G6T$ 4 pleas|nog 191Q 3UdUBWIR 3S UlBIN 'N ISUBIN N 9€Y
08T'GESTS  ETELESS %00T L98°L66S 08T'SES'TS 10393]|0D POOY,N Kej uosuag 03 35 uoIBUIyse/\ 1%3 35 uoidulyse 624
§58°29T$ §S8°297S %LT 69TV8STS T 10323||0) POOY,N pY %2340 UBW|0] 35 UoI3ulyseM 1X3 15 uoidulysem  STd
LLL'EET'TS  LLL'EETTS %TE 66Y'0€9°€S 14 aNUAAY 1S UIB|A "3 O} 9AY [BWION 1X3 9NV [BWION  6TY
158'209% S87°09$ %C 995°TvSS 158°209% T S3A 9AY/piens|nog (3uswusijeal) IS Ule|N "3 /4q [|OUX 3RO (99 ¥0) 15 puejysy 8y
€LT'BTIS LT8'TTS %YT Syv'90TS €LT'8TTS T SIA 8AY/pieAs|nog py 934D uew|oL (99 ¥O) PAIg NOADISIS  9Y
0SLELS SLE'LS %00T SLE99S 0SL'ELS T S3A 9AY/piens|nog 15 UlRN 3 / (AN 66 ¥O) Aem BIYMT (99 HO) PAIg NOADISIS S

%ST/%06 (9€T *d) £-0T 3/qo.L ‘s193/01d ADMPDOY ' UORIISIU]

sjueln 350D UIMmoJo % suolnquiuol 150D uoiledlyisse|d uonduasag 199.3S #/3dAL
+2aSL 2asL /s1ueio 8102 Ruoud  ¢Asjes

(8T/€T/L Pasinay) NV1d SIN3INOYdINI TVLIdVYD INFLSAS NOILVLYOdSNVYL
uoga10 ‘puelysy 0 Aud
T 3l9eL



Table 2
City of Ashland, Oregon

Updated Cost per Trip
Growth Current

Growth $* Trips’ $/Trip S/Trip
Average Daily
Improvement $16,785,523 38,066 S441 $214
Reimbursement $1,187,150 38,066 $31
Compliance $16
Total $17,972,673 $488 214

! From Tables 1 and 2

2 From RVCOG Travel Demand Model




Table 3

City of Ashland, Oregon

Comparison of Current TSDC with Updated TSDC by Land Use $/Trip Updated $/Trip Change $/Trip
$214 $488 128%
Adjusted Upared Adjusted | .
ITE Code Description Unit of Measure  |Current TSDC|  Daily Trip TSD‘C.W/lotlh Daily Trip % Change in
1 Edition Adj 2 TSDC
Rate Trip Rate Rate

90 PARK & RIDE LOT WITH BUS SERVICE PER PARKING SPACE 5 1,371 2.81

110 GENERAL LIGHT INDUSTRIAL PER TGSF S 1,671 7.81 S 2,420 4,96 45%

120 HEAVY-INDUSTRIAL $——360 168 L]

130 INDUSTRIAL PARK PER TGSF 5 1,671 7.81 S 1,644 3.37 -2%

140 MANUFACTURING PER TGSF S 923 431 S 1,918 3193 108%

150 WAREHOUSING PER TGSF S 1,170 5.47 S 849 1.74 -27%

151 MINI WAREHOUSE PER TGSF S 263 123 S 737 1.51 181%

154 HIGH-CUBE/SHORT-TERM STORAGE WAREHOUSE PER TGSF S 683 1.40

160 DATA CENTER PER TGSF 5 483 0.99

170 YUHHHES PERTGSE s 227 66 S 6460 1324 2748%

210 SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING/TOWNHOME PER DU S 2,044 9.55 S 4,606 9.44 125%

220 APARTMENTS/CONDOS PER DU S 1,343 6.28 5 3,572 7.32 166%

225 OFF-CAMPUS STUDENT APARTMENT PER BEDROOM S 1,537 3.15

240 MANUFACTURED HOUSING S 998 4.67 S 2,440 5.00 144%

251 SENIOR HOUSING DETACHED PER DU S 2,084 4,27

252 SENIOR HOUSING ATTACHED PER DU S 1,805 3.70

253 CONGREGATE CARE FACILITY PER DU S 986 2.02

260 RECREATIONALHOME/CONBO NS S 676 3.16 S 1,693 3.47 150%

S -

310 HOTEL/MOTEL PER ROOM S 963 4.50 S 4,079 8.36 323%

418 PARK $——430 261 afa nfa

411 CITY PARK PER ACRE (5 9,630 45.00 S 381 0.78 -96%

430 GOLF COURSE HOLES S 7,320 34.21 S 14,824 30.38 103%

444 THEATER SEATS S 173 0.81 S 859 1.76 396%

488 AMUSEMENTRARK PRER-ACRE ala 5341

492 HEALTH/FITNESS CLUB PER TGSF S 1,871 8.74 S 12,213 25.03 553%

491 TENNIS PER COURT S 3,274 15.30 S 18,521 27.71 313%

495 COMMUNITY CENTER PER TGSF S 14,063 28.82

520 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PER STUDENT S 252 1.18 S 922 1.89 266%

536 PRIVATE SCHOOL (K-12) PER STUDENT 5 1,210 2.48

522 MIDDLE SCHOOL/JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PER STUDENT S 277 1.30 S 1,039 213 275%

530 HIGH SCHOOL PER STUDENT $ 319 1.49 S 991 2.03 211%

540 JUNIOR/COMMUNITY COLLEGE PER STUDENT S 307 1.44 $ 561 1:45 83%

550 UNIVERSITY/COLLEGE PER STUDENT 5 761 1.56

560 PLACE OF WORSHIP PER TGSF S 2,154 10.07 S 3,391 6.95 57%

565 DAY CARE CENTER PER STUDENT S 229 1.07 S 878 1.80 284%

590 LIBRARY PER TGSF S 4,771 22.30 S 35,157 72.05 637%

610 HOSPITAL PER TGSF S 3,411 15.94 5 5231 10.72 53%

630 CLINE RERTFGSF $— 2,698 1263 S 18,620 3816 590%

710 GENERAL OFFICE BUILDING PER TGSF S 2,306 10.78 S 4,753 9.74 106%

720 MEDICAL-DENTAL OFFICE PER TGSF S 3,876 18.11 S 16,981 34.80 338%

731 DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES PER TGSF S 34,107 159.38 S 5,470 1921 -84%

732 US POST OFFICE S 17,898 83.64 S 50,718 103.94 183%

813 FREE-STANDING DISCOUNT SU PERSTORE PER TGSF S 5,515 2577, S 17,565 36.00 218%

816 HARDWARE/PAINT STORE PER TGSF S 4,034 18.85 S 3,300 6.76 -18%

817 NURSERY (GARDEN CENTER) PER TGSF S 2,838 13.26 S 33,230 68.10 1071%

820 SHOPPING CENTER/RETAIL PER TSFGLA S 3,113 14.55 S 7,368 15.10 137%




Table 3

City of Ashland, Oregon

Comparison of Current TSDC with Updated TSDC by Land Use $/Trip Updated $/Trip Change $/Trip
$214 $488 128%
Adiistad TSlIiF(’id\zji?)th Sdiges % Change in
. . . . . " . o
ITE Code Description Unit of Measure Current TSDC| Daily TIlp Edition Adj Daily Tzrlp e
Rate Trip Rate Rate

841 AUTOMOBILE SALES PER TGSF S 4,614 21.56 5 13,585 27.84 194%
850 SUPERMARKET PER TGSF S 1,210 5.66 S 13,547 27.76 1019%
851 CONVENIENCE MARKET PER TGSF S 4,422 20.66 S 107,867 221.06 2339%
854 DISCOUNT SUPERMARKET PER TGSF S 22,614 46.34
857 DISCOUNT CLUB PER TGSF S 12,850 26.33
862 HOME IMPROVEMENT SUPERSTORE PER TGSF 0.00 S 8,700 17.83
880 PHARMACY/DRUGSTORE W/OUT DRIVE THRU PER TGSF S 14,505 29.73
881 PHARMACY/DRUGSTORE WITH DRIVE THRU PER TGSF S 20,241 41.48
911 WALK-IN BANK PER TGSF S 3,837 17.93 S 12,449 25.51
912 DRIVE-IN BANK PER TGSF S 5,307 24.80 S 20,988 43.01 296%
931 QUALITY RESTAURANT PER TGSF S 11,864 2431 na
932 HIGH TURNOVER RESTAURANT PER TGSF S 6,262 29.26 S 16,969 34.78 171%
934 FAST FOOD RESTAURANT WITH DRIVE-THRU PER TGSF S 7,723 36.09 S 62,046 127.16 703%
937 COFFEE/DONUT WITH DRIVE-THROUGH PER TGSF S 44,034 90.24 na
936 COFFEE/DONUT WITHOUT DRIVE-THROUGH PER TGSF S 50,046 102.56
944 GASOLINE/SERVICE STATION PER VEH.FUEL.POS. S 1,644 7.68 S 19,305 39.56 1074%
945 GAS/SERVICE STATION W/CONVENIENCE MKT PER VEH.FUEL.POS. S 2,928 13.68 S 13,027 26.70 345%

New Categories added

Change in description or data

Deleted-Categeries

1 Based on ITE 5th Edition and current adjustments

2 |TE 10th Edition discounted by pass-by & diverted link trips
n/a - information not available in current ITE manual; uses will have to be estimated

TGSF = Thousand Gross Square Feet




Table 4 Option 1 Option 2
City of Ashland, Oregon $/Trip  |New $/Trip Phased $/Trip
Option 2: Updated TSDC by Land Use (3-Year Phase In) $214 $488 $279 $369 $488
9% Change from prior 128% 30% 32% 32%
Updated
ITE Code Description Unit of Measure Currerit TSD.C-wll()t.h
TSDC Edition Adj Year 1
Trip Rate Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Change
30 PARK & RIDE LOT WITH BUS SERVICE PER PARKING SPACE 5 1,374 | $ 784 $ 1,037 $ 1,371 na
110 GENERAL LIGHT INDUSTRIAL PER TGSF S 1,671 |5 2,420 S 1,384 $ 1,830 S 2,420 -17%
130 INDUSTRIAL PARK PER TGSF S 1,671 S 1,644 | S 940 $ 1244 S 1,644 -44%
140 MANUFACTURING PER TGSF S 923 [ S 1,918 | $ 1,096 $ 1,450 $ 1,918 19%
150 WAREHOUSING PER TGSF S 1,170 S 849 | S 485 $ 642 S 849 -58%
151 MINI WAREHOUSE PER TGSF S 263 | S 737 | $ 421 S 557 $ 737 60%
154 HIGH-CUBE/SHORT-TERM STORAGE WAREHOUSE PER TGSF S 683 | S 391 $ 517 $ 683 na
160 DATA CENTER PER TGSF S 483 | $ 276 S 365 S 483 na
na
210 SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING/TOWNHOME PER DU S 2,044 | S 4,606 |S 2,634 $ 3,483 S 4,606 29%
220 APARTMENTS/CONDOS PER DU S 1,343 | S 3572 |$ 2,042 $ 2,701 S 3,572 52%
225 OFF-CAMPUS STUDENT APARTMENT PER BEDROOM 5 1,537 | S 879 $ 1,162 S 1,537 na
240 MANUFACTURED HOUSING S 998 | $ 2,440 | S 1,395 $ 1,845 S 2,440 40%
251 SENIOR HOUSING DETACHED PER DU S 2,084 |$ 1,191 $ 1576 S 2,084 na
252 SENIOR HOUSING ATTACHED PER DU S 1,805 |$ 1,032 $ 1,365 $ 1,805 na
253 CONGREGATE CARE FACILITY PER DU S 986 | $ 564 S 745 S 986 na
S - na
310 HOTEL/MOTEL PER ROOM S 963 | S 4079|$ 2,332 $ 3,08 $ 4,079 142%
na
411 CITY PARK PER ACRE S 9,630 [ S 381 |$ 218 S 288 S 381 -98%
430 GOLF COURSE HOLES S 7,320 | S 14,824 | $ 8,476 $ 11,210 S 14,824 16%
444 THEATER SEATS S 173 | S 859 | $ 491 $ 649 S 859 183%
492 HEALTH/FITNESS CLUB PER TGSF S 1,871 [ISE12;218 $ 6983 S 9,236 $ 12,213 273%
491 TENNIS PER COURT S 3,274 5 13,521 |$ 7,731 $ 10,225 $ 13,521 136%
495 COMMUNITY CENTER PER TGSF S 14,063 | $ 8,041 $ 10,635 $ 14,063 na
na
520 ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PER STUDENT S 252 | S 922 | $ 527 $ 697 S 922 109%
536 PRIVATE SCHOOL (K-12) PER STUDENT S 1,210 | $ 692 S 915 $ 1,210 na
522 MIDDLE SCHOOL/JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL PER STUDENT S 277 | S 1,039 | $ 594 $ 786 $ 1,039 114%
530 HIGH SCHOOL PER STUDENT S 319 | S 991 | $ 566 S 749 $ 991 78%
540 JUNIOR/COMMUNITY COLLEGE PER STUDENT S 307 | $ 561 | $ 321 S 424 S 561 4%
550 UNIVERSITY/COLLEGE PER STUDENT S 761 | S 435 $ 576 $ 761 na
560 PLACE OF WORSHIP PER TGSF S 2,154 [ S 3391 |$ 1,939 $ 2565 S 3,391 -10%
565 DAY CARE CENTER PER STUDENT S 229 | S 878 | S 502 $ 664 S 878 119%
590 LIBRARY PER TGSF S 4771 | S 35157 $ 20,102 $ 26,586 $ 35,157 321%
na
610 HOSPITAL PER TGSF S 3411 | S 5231|$ 2991 $ 3,956 S 5,231 -12%
na
710 GENERAL OFFICE BUILDING PER TGSF S 2,306 | S 4753 |$ 2,717 $ 3594 S 4,753 18%
720 MEDICAL-DENTAL OFFICE PER TGSF S 3,876 | S 16,981 | $ 9,709 $ 12,841 $ 16,981 151%
731 DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES PER TGSF S 34,107 S 5470 | 5 3,128 $ 4136 S 5,470 -91%
732 US POST OFFICE S 17,898 S 50,718 | $ 28,999 $ 38,354 $ 50,718 62%
na
813 FREE-STANDING DISCOUNT SUPERSTORE PER TGSF S 5,515 | S 17,565 | $ 10,043 $ 13,283 S 17,565 82%
816 HARDWARE/PAINT STORE PER TGSF S 4,034 | S 3300|$ 1,887 $ 249 $ 3,300 -53%
817 NURSERY (GARDEN CENTER) PER TGSF S 2,838 | S 33,230 $ 19,000 $ 25,129 $ 33,230 570%
820 SHOPPING CENTER/RETAIL PER TSFGLA S 3,113 | S 7,368 S 4,213 $ 5,572 . 7,368 35%
na
841 AUTOMOBILE SALES PER TGSF S 4,614 | S 13,585 | S 7,767 $ 10,273 S 13,585 68%
850 SUPERMARKET PER TGSF S 1,210 | S 13547 | S 7,746 $ 10,244 S 13,547 540%
851 CONVENIENCE MARKET PER TGSF S 4,422 | S 107,867 S 61,676 $ 81,572 $ 107,867 1295%
854 DISCOUNT SUPERMARKET PER TGSF $  22614|S 12,930 $ 17,101 S 22,614 na
857 DISCOUNT CLUB PER TGSF S 12,850 | S 7,347 $ 9,717 $ 12,850 na
862 HOME IMPROVEMENT SUPERSTORE PER TGSF S 8,700 | $ 4,974 $ 6579 S 8,700 na
880 PHARMACY/DRUGSTORE W/OUT DRIVE THRU WI PER TGSF 5 14,505 | $ 14,505 $ 14,505 $ 14,505 na
881 PHARMACY/DRUGSTORE WITH DRIVE THRU WIND PER TGSF S 20,241 | $ 20,241 $ 20,241 $ 20,241 na
na
911 WALK-IN BANK PER TGSF S 3,837 [S 12,449 $ 7,118 $ 9,414 S 12,449 86%
912 DRIVE-IN BANK PER TGSF S 5,307 | $ 20,988 | $ 12,001 $ 15,872 $ 20,988 126%
na
931 QUALITY RESTAURANT PER TGSF S 11,864 | S 6,783 $ 8972 $ 11,864 na
932 HIGH TURNOVER RESTAURANT PER TGSF S 6,262 | S 16,969 | S 9,702 $ 12,832 $ 16,969 55%
934 FAST FOOD RESTAURANT WITH DRIVE-THRU PER TGSF S 7,723 | S 62,046 | $ 35,477 $ 46,921 S 62,046 359%
937 COFFEE/DONUT WITH DRIVE-THROUGH PER TGSF S 44,034 $ 25,177 $ 33,299 S 44,034 na
936 COFFEE/DONUT WITHOUT DRIVE-THROUGH PER TGSF S 50,046 | S 28,615 $ 37,846 $ 50,046 na




Table 4 Option 1 Option 2
City of Ashland, Oregon $/Trip  |New $/Trip Phased $/Trip
Option 2: Updated TSDC by Land Use (3-Year Phase In) $214 $488 $279 $369 $488
9% Change from prior 128% 30% 32% 32%
Updated
Ci t |TSDC h
ITE Code Description Unit of Measure e D, ‘w/10t‘
TSDC Edition Adj Year 1
Trip Rate Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Change
944 GASOLINE/SERVICE STATION PER VEH.FUEL.POS. | $ 1,644 |$ 19,305 | $ 11,038 $ 14,598 $ 19,305 571%
945  |GAS/SERVICE STATION W/CONVENIENCE MKT PERVEH.FUELPOS. | S 2928 |$ 13,007 |$ 7448 $ 9,851 $ 13,027 154%

New Categories added
Change in description or data

! Discounted by pass-by trips

2 Discounted by pass-by and diverted link trips
n/a - information not available in current ITE manual; uses will have to be estimated

TGSF = Thousand Gross Square Feet

TSFGLA = Thousand Square Feet Gross Leasable Area
DU = Dwelling Unit

VEH. FUEL POS. = Vehicle Fueling Position




